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Solicitation: F1700 120200
Aeration Tower Modification – Quinsam River Hatchery

The following changes in the tender documents are effective immediately. This addendum will form
part of the Contract Documents.

Addendum No. 2

1. What type of construction is the wall where the 12''x12''x16'' wye is being installed? Do you
have a detail on how you would like the wall to be restored with the wye going through it?

The construction type of the existing wall is included in the as builts. The repaired wall should
be of same construction type and have the same finish on the interior and exterior as that of
existing wall.

2. Do you have as builts for how deep the trough is on the right side if you are in the tower
standing on the grating?

See attached architectural and structural as builts for the aeration tower.

3. I assume N.I.C in the drawings are not in contract. Is this correct?

This is correct.

4. Do you have any recommended manufacturers or manufacturers that you have used in the past
for the Hydraulic turbine?

We cannot sole source equipment suppliers and cannot provide any names. The main
equipment suppliers have been informed to the status of the project.

5. How long are we able to shut down the Aeration tower for? We will need to shut it down to tie
the 2 90's onto the header as the existing they used a wafer style valve rather than lugged or
flanged valve so we are unable to just close the valve and do the tie in?

The main header for the aeration tower cannot be taken out of service during construction.
The existing spool piece will need to be cut to length in place and a slip on flange welded to
the spool piece. The existing drain and pressure gauge on the spool piece will need to be
lowered to accommodate the shorter spool. Any interior and exterior lining or paint on the
spool will have to be repaired to existing condition prior to startup.

6. Are we able to install an access hatch in the roof to allow for easier removal and re install of the
catwalk in the tower?

DFO is not interested in having an access hatch installed in the roof of the aeration tower. The
contractor however can temporarily open up the roof to allow access for construction, but the
roof must be reinstalled to original condition or better. The contractor must also provide a
twenty five year warranty on all roof work/repair. Any damage to the roof support structure



incurred during construction, which is the fault of the contractor, contractor’s subs, and/or
weather exposure, must be repaired at the contractor’s expense.

End of Addendum No. 2














